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From: Ray Whipps <rayv e
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May :
Subject: CH4 run notes
Run: 1773

Date: 30-05-22
Hare: 34t Birthday Run
Venue: Coffs Hotel

The back area of the Coffs was sectioned off for the 26 Hashers and Visitors who
arrived at 6pm for our 34t Birthday run.

Apologies from Grey Rooter as he has the Man Flu....our deepest sympathy from all
the blokes at Hash...we know how bad it can be. #2

Everybody received a tenner and headed to the bar and bistro or both. @ *

Great food and plenty of it...Lambs Fry and bacon was popular amongst other
scrumptious dishes. I was sitting beside Handy and she was devouring a steak that
was still mooing. &

Quickie welcomed and introduced our newest member, Monique....she will get her
virgin down-down next week.

A few hashers really got into the party mood and wore their best party gear. Bronco
was very proud of his party shirt and JFI and Handy looked resplendent in their Hash
Tails. Balloons started appearing and were hit from table to table to see how much
gravy they could collect. ® ® ® ®

Centerfold is still trying to get rid of his award so he wore it on his head all

night....maybe next week Centerfold @

CH4 started on this date, 30/05 in 1988 with the first run being from the foreshores
and then on-on to the Pier where most of the hashers stayed all night and
drank....thus CH4 was born.

There were 19 inaugural hashers from that night and they were.....

DAVID CHARTRES

MIKE HOWARTH

CAROL HARRIS

PHIL CROFT

ROSS LYNCH

GEOFF SPROULE

KEN DOWDING

ROSS O'NEIL

JUNE GRAHAM

JUDITH ESTALL

WENDY BRAXER

KEVIN CARROLL

TERRY HALL

ALISON GREEN

KERRY BAYLISS



DENNIS JEFF
GRAHAM LOCKETT
DAVID WISE
PETER CUTMORE.

A lot of present day hashers will know some of these names.

A 34t birthday cake was blown out and passed around for all to enjoy at the end of
the night.

Thank you all for coming it was a great night....... Ty Ty 0y

Next weeks run is Darcy’s at 72 Aubrey Cres.

Friday lunch is at The Park Beach Bowling Club at 12:29pm
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Pharlap

Web: www.coffshash.com.au
Email: mail@coffshash.com.au




